MINUTES PARADISE TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR ADJOURNED MEETING – 1:00 PM – February 18, 2020

1. OPENING

The Regular Adjourned meeting of the Paradise Town Council was called to order by Mayor Bolin at 1:02 p.m. in the Town Council Chamber located at 5555 Skyway, Paradise, California who led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America. An invocation was offered by Council member Jones.

COUNCIL MEMBER PRESENT: Steve Crowder, Jody Jones, Melissa Schuster and Greg Bolin, Mayor.

COUNCIL MEMBER ABSENT: Mike Zuccolillo

STAFF PRESENT: Town Manager Lauren Gill, Town Attorney Dwight Moore, Town Clerk Dina Volenski, Administrative Services Director Gina Will, Public Works Director/Town Engineer Marc Mattox, Assistant to the Town Manager Colette Curtis, Human Resources and Risk Manager Crystal Peters, Police Chief Eric Reinbold, Lieutenant Anthony Borgman, Assistant Fire Chief North Division John Messina and Recovery Advisor Greg Eaton.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR

MOTION by Jones, seconded by Crowder, approved consent calendar item 2a as presented. Roll call vote was unanimous with Zuccolillo absent and not voting.

- 2a. Considered authorizing General Fund or other financial resources to secure two additional code enforcement officers and administrative support staff for enforcement and nuisance abatement activities with the Town of Paradise.
- 3. ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR None
- 4. PUBLIC COMMUNICATION None
- 5. PUBLIC HEARINGS None
- 6. COUNCIL CONSIDERATION
 - 6a. Changes to Ordinance No. 593 were explained by Town Manager Gill.

MOTION by Jones, seconded by Shuster, waived the reading of entire Town of Paradise Urgency Ordinance No. 593 and Adopted Town of Paradise Ordinance No. 593 "An Urgency Ordinance Relating to Interim Housing and Accessory Building(s) Inside the Camp Fire Area", The only change to the Ordinance is in Section 8. Standards, Item A. Roll call vote was unanimous with Zuccolillo absent and not voting.

6b. Manager Gill gave an overview of the accomplishments of the Town post Camp Fire and what the long-term goals are. Updates were given by Marc Mattox Town Engineer/Public Works Director, Recovery Advisor Greg Eaton, Fire Chief John Messina, Community Development Director Susan Hartman and Police Chief Eric Reinbold.

Proposed Priorities for 2020 include:

- Emergency Notification System
- Fuels Management Plan
- Economic Development/Business Growth & Promotion
- Enhanced Code Enforcement/Continue Police Enforcement to keep Town safe
- Continue work on Recovery Projects from 2019
- Work with CSLB to eradicate unscrupulous contractor activity
- Data Collection of Housing Issues to ensure Housing Solutions Meet Needs

MOTION by Jones, seconded by Shuster, provided direction to staff related to setting priorities for the Long-Term Recovery Plan Projects. Roll call vote was unanimous with Zuccolillo absent and not voting.

7. COUNCIL INITIATED ITEMS AND REPORTS

- 7a. Council initiated agenda items -None
- 7b. Council reports on committee representation

Council Member Jones, Town Manager Gill and Town Engineer Mattox had a meeting with the State Water Board and the potential for the Town to receive funding for the sewer projected seemed promising.

7c. Future Agenda Items - None

- 8. STAFF COMMUNICATION None
- 9. CLOSED SESSION None
- 10. ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Bolin adjourned the Council meeting at 2:56 p.m.
Date Approved: April 14, 2020
By:
Greg Bolin, Mayor
Attest:
/s/
Dina Volenski, CMC, Town Clerk